Richard A. Alaimo Engineering Company

200 High Street, Mt. Holly, New Jersey 08060 Tel: 609-267-8310 Fax: 609-267-7452
2 Market Street, Paterson, New Jersey 07501 Tel: 973-523-6200 Fax: 973-523-1765

February 10, 2009

Re:  Burlington County Board of Chosen
Freeholders
Landfill 2, Phase 4 Construction
Contract CPU(07-0109
Contractor’s Performance
Our File: B-110-079

To Whom It May Concern:

The Burlington County Board of Chosen Freeholders contracted with C. Abbonizio
Contractors, Inc. in October 2007 to construct a ten (10) acre expansion of Landfill Number 2
on the Burlington County Resource Recovery Complex. The work involved overburden
excavation, compacted clay liner, geosynthetic clay liner, 60-mil HDPE liner, tri-planar
drainage composite, leachate drainage layer (glass-sand), leachate collection piping, HDPE
force mains, an air compressor, meter pits, and two (2) pump stations. The contract (CPU-07-
0109) was awarded in the amount of $7,801,300.00. Change orders have reduced the contract
price to $7,118,000.00.

Richard A. Alaimo Engineering Company conducted the design and contract
administration for Burlington County Contract CPU-07-0109. We have found C. Abbonizio
Contractors, Inc. to be very cooperative, responsive, and professional in pursuing the work of
this contract. The various stages of the project were completed in a timely manner. At this .
time, the scope of work is being increased by change order to double the number of landfill gas
wells to be installed under this contract.

Please call John Gillen at 609-267-8311, ext 211 should you have any questions on this

matter.
Very truly yours,
RICHARD A. ALAIMO ENGINEERING
COMPANY
Associate 7
JJG:1lhr
cc: Peter Abbonizio, Vice President, C. Abbonizio Contractors, Inc. (PO Box 315, Sewell,

NJ 08080)
Joe Artale, CFO, C. Abbonizio Contractors, Inc. (PO Box 315, Sewell, NJ 08080)
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